
From: Travis Reese
To: Billie Chilson; David Andren; Mary Jane Scott
Subject: Resignation
Date: Friday, 30 July, 2021 8:56:38 AM

Please accept this as my resignation as a city commissioner.

I can't express how much I appreciate everything you have done for the
City of Mangum.  I wish I was at a different stage in life where I could
dedicate the required time to the position of city commissioner.  We have
a new Ag teacher, Softball coach, Alt Ed teacher, Special Ed teacher,
English teacher, Band Director, Math teacher, Computer teacher, and
various assistant coaches all just at the High School.  I am going to have a
busy (to say the least) school year and I know that I won't be able to
dedicate the time needed to the City.
I greatly appreciate the support, knowledge, and understanding that I
have gained as a City Commissioner.  I am grateful for the opportunity to
work with you and the commissioners to try and make Mangum a great
place to live.  I truly believe we are very fortunate to be in Mangum and I
hope that some of the things we have accomplished will have lasting
effects for generations.
I am not leaving Mangum so, I am still willing to help and want to be a
part of this community.  With everything going on at the school, I need to
dedicate my full attention to my job as Principal.  Again, Thank you so
much for everything you do and I wish you the best.

Sincerely,
Travis Reese
Principal
Mangum High School
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